Headquarters, PO Box 3000
Johnstown Castle Estate

County Wexford, Ireland
¥35 wa21

Ceanncheathrd, Bosca Poist 3000
Eastat Chaisledn Bhaile Shedin

Assistant Engineer, Sggtsiagch Garman, Eire
Envi ent Section’ T +353 53 9160600

: Hs
Westmeath County Coungil F +353 53 9160699
Aras an Chontae E infoBepa.ie
Mullingar W www.epa.ie

County Westmeath LoCall: 1890 33 55 99

Attention: Mr Leo Buckley
11 September 2018 Reg. No. H0456-01

Re:  Moate Closed Landfill — Notice in accordance with Regulation 7(4) of the Waste
Management (Certification of Historic Unlicensed Waste Disposal and Recovery
Activity) Regulations, 2008

Dear Mr Buckley,

-1 am to refer to the above referenced application for a certificate of authorisation in relation to
the above referenced historic landfill.

Having examined the foregoing, I am to advise that the Agency is of the view that the
application does not comply with Regulation 7(2) of the Waste Management {Certification of
Historic Unlicensed Waste Disposal and Recovery Activity) Regulations, 2008,

You are therefore requested in accordance with Regulation 7(4) of the Regulations, to take steps
to supply the information detailed below:

REGULATION 7(2) COMPLIANCE REQUIREMENTS

1. Provide a map indicating the precise location, boundaries, scaled plans and sections of
the closed landfill.

Your reply to this notice should include a revised non-technical summary, which reflects the
information you supply in compliance with the notice, insofar as that information impinges on
the non-technical summary.

In the case where any drawings already submitted are subject to revision consequent on this
request, a revised drawing should be prepared in each case. It is not sufficient to annotate the
original drawing with a textual correction. Where such revised drawings are submitted, provide
a list of drawing titles, drawing numbers and revision status, which correlates the revised
drawings with the superseded versions. .

Please supply the information in the form of one original plus one copy within three weeks of
the date of this notice. In addition, please submit one copy of the requested information in
electronic searchable PDF format on a CD-ROM to the Agency. Please note that all
maps/drawings should not exceed A3 in size.
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Please note that the application’s register number is H0306-01. Please direct all correspondence
in relation to this matter to Administration, Environmental Licensing Programme, Office of
Climate, Licensing & Resource Use, Environmental Protection Agency, Headquarters, PO Box
3000, Johnstown Castle Estate, County Wexford quoting the register number.

Yours sincerely,

Dr. Magnus Amajirionwu

Inspector

Environmental Licensing Programme
Office of Environmental Sustainability




